VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION The Honorable William Barr Attorney General of the United States United States Department of Justice 950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Washington, DC 20530

Dear Attorney General Barr:

We write to urge you to investigate the conduct of an organization known covertly as "*The Commission*".

This group of Silicon Valley technology oligarchs has operated in collusion to engage in criminal and illicit activity. The U.S. Government has prosecuted these operators previously in a variety of cases, including The Silicon Valley Collusion Case in The 9th Circuit decision as Hariharan et al v. Adobe Systems Inc et al, 9th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, No. 13-80223. The lower-court case is In re: High-Tech Employee Antitrust Litigation, U.S. District Court, Northern District of California, No. 11-02509.; The Solyndra Case; investigations of "AngelGate"; and other cases; but the illicit profits that they make, weighed against the minimal penalties they have suffered, have only encouraged them to increase their criminal and corrupt RICO and anti-trust-violating schemes. Jeffrey Epstein was part of this group.

We urge the United States Department of Justice to effect the arrest and imprisonment of the operators of this crime ring. Their audacious corruption is widely covered in the news and the public is shocked that they continue to operate without consequence.

Every agency must acknowledge the fact that this organization has hired almost every major lobbying service, political bundler and major law-firm in order to create protective leverage. This group has created a Mafia-like organization with the bosses protected by the soldier operators at lower levels. For example, major law firms Covington; Perkins; WSGR and others have bribery and dirty tricks officers that provide services to the Bosses. David Plouffe and David Brock are well-known middlemen who take orders from Bosses to providers. Every agency must acknowledge the fact that this organization has paid bribes and quid-pro-quo to almost every political figure, from both parties, including some within the DOJ. The diagram of the operating structure of this organization is no different than the FBI diagram of the New York Mafia organization that ran the construction industry in Manhattan. This mob runs the internet industry in the same way, including having a provider "club" of kick-back schemes. In fact, putting the search term "Paypal Mafia" into any image search engine brings up photos of these men posing in tribute to organized crime figures. Additionally, their leaked emails show them planning an organized crime operation styled after the New York Mafia.

This organization transacts billions of dollars of bribes. They exchange billions of dollars of Google, Twitter, Facebook, Tesla, Netflix and Sony Pictures stock and stock warrants with public officials which is never reported to the FEC; Billions of dollars of Google, Twitter, Facebook, Tesla, Netflix and Sony Pictures search engine rigging and shadow-banning which is never reported to the FEC; Free office rent; Male and female prostitutes; Cars; Dinners; Party Financing; Sports Event Tickets; Political campaign printing and mailing services "Donations"; Secret PAC Financing; Jobs in Corporations in Silicon Valley For The Family Members of Those Who Take Bribes And Those Who Take Bribes; "Consulting" contracts from McKinsey as fronted pay-off gigs; Overpriced "Speaking Engagements" which are really just pay-offs conduited for donors; Private jet rides and use of Government fuel depots (ie: Google handed out NASA jet fuel to staff); Real Estate; Fake mortgages; The use of Cayman, Boca Des Tores, Swiss and related money-laundering accounts; The use of HSBC, Wells Fargo, Goldman Sachs and Deustche Bank money laundering accounts and covert stock accounts; Free spam and bulk mailing services owned by Silicon Valley corporations; Use of high tech law firms such as Perkins Coie, Wilson Sonsini, MoFo, Covington & Burling, etc. to conduit bribes to officials; and other means now documented by us, The FBI, the FTC, The SEC, The FEC and journalists.

"The Commission" has created hundreds of companies set up and run by campaign leadership, including Eric Schmidt, that have been disguised as providing a variety of services to political campaigns, when in reality they have essentially served as "clearing house" firms that dole out contracts and payments to various subcontractors and vendors without revealing the ultimate recipients of the donor money. The ultimate recipients are public officials who have promised stock market "pumps" to "The Commission".

The Cartel operated by these members order their media holdings to operate in an arbitrary and capricious behavior that is not done in good faith, and falls outside of the express intent of §230 of the Communications Decency Act, which affords them liability protection as long as their platforms moderate content in "good faith."

Each of their media operations violates the "good faith" provision of Section 230(c)(2)(A) of the Communications Decency Act.

Who are the criminal mobsters of Silicon Valley's democracy manipulation millionaires and billionaires known as "*The Commission*"? Who are the elitist tax evader, sex freak, money-laundering, black-list operating, Senator bribing, off-shore cash hiding, election rigging insiders who manipulate the system for their own insider trading schemes: Reid Hoffman, Larry Page, Sergy Brin, Elon Musk, Dustin Moskovitz, Mark Zuckerberg, Eric Schmidt, Laurene Powell Jobs, Steve Spinner, Steve Westly, Vinod Khosla, Andy Bechtolsheim, Brian Goncher, Cheryl Sandberg, David Drummond, Andy Rubin, David Plouffe, Tim Draper, Jeffrey Epstein, Gilman Louie, Ira Ehrenpreis, Tim Cook, McKinsey Consulting, Deloitte, Goldman Sachs, Jerry Brown, Richard Blum, James Breyer, John Podesta, Joe Lonsdale, John Doerr, Keith Rabois, Marc Andreesen, George Soros, Mario Rosatti, Martin LaGod, Michael Moritz, Viktor Vekselberg, Larry Summers, Pierre Omidyar, Tom Steyer, Steve Jurvetson, Steve Rattner and their CARTEL including their crooked lawyers and lobbyist mobs! They have "command and control and exclusive-beneficiary positions in ongoing, coordinated, criminal and anti-trust activities involving government and stock market funds. Their crimes financially benefited Dianne Feinstein, Nancy Pelosi, Jerry Brown, Kamala Harris and Barack Obama and their stock market holdings, while harming their competitors on purpose.

The securities and stock market records prove that it was crony corruption and payola. The sex crime victims of Cartel member Jeffrey Epstein reported him to the DOJ a decade ago, yet nothing was done. We reported this Cartel in 2008, STILL, nothing has been done! These people have run a stock market and government funding State and Federal PONZI SCHEME (per Chamath Palihapitiya, Founder and CEO Social Capital & many other witnesses) in every "stimulus" from 2008 forward! They use free government money, stock valuation pump-and-dump and black-lists to make certain that no competitor can ever operate against them in any market. The more that the California Senators get to control Congress, the more they get to push laws that benefit companies owned by their spouses! By filling California up with illegal immigrants, enticed by the offer of "free stuff", Dianne and Nancy get to control federal policy by manipulating the census numbers. By controlling government decisions, Nancy and Dianne get to give taxpayer money to their friends (Elon Musk, Eric Schmidt, Mark Zuckerberg, etc, who they own stock with) and deny that money to their competitors. Illegal immigrants equal control of the stock market profits for Nancy's, Kamala's and Dianne's investment banker husbands. It is as simple as that!

Accordingly, we respectfully refer this organization to the Department for an investigation of potential violations of 18 U.S.C. §§1001, 1505, and 1621 for materially false statements made to Congress while testifying under oath; for violation of RICO Racketeering laws and for violation of almost every anti-trust law on the books.

This corrupt and criminal organization has engaged in potentially illegal and fraudulent actions against the United States and It's citizens in a planned and coordinated manner which violates the law and the basic precepts of Democracy. This group is an "ORGANIZED CRIME" entity as defined by law.

We hope you will give this referral full and proper consideration. If you need further clarification, please contact us at this email.

Thank you

BCC: White House, SEC, FEC, FTC, FBI, GAO, CFTC

